December 12, 2024

HON. STRIKE 8. REVILLA ﬁﬂ,ﬂ,q o1+

City Mayor ]
City Government of Bacoor (26>
Bacoor City, Cavite

Dear Sir:

| am hereby respecifully submitting to your good office the copies of the
following resolutions which were approved by the Sangguniang
Panlungsod for appropriate action, 1o wil

. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2024-563  enfitlea: "A RESOLUTION
APPROVING/CONCURRING WITH RESOLUTION NO. 2, SERIES OF 2024
DATED 15 JULY 2024 OF THE BACOOR CITY LAND AND IMPROVEMENT
APPRAISAL COMMITTEE (BCLIAC) AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY
GOVERNMENT TO ENTER INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT WITH THE
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES (DBF) IN THE AMOUNT OF PHP
3.353,919,074.50 FOR THE PURCHASE OF VARICUS PARCELS OF LAND
WITHIN THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE TO BE USED FOR THE PUBLIC
HOUSING, URBAN DEVELOPMENT, AND JOB CREATION PROGRAMS OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE"; and

. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2024-634 entitled: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MAYQOR, HOM. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF
AGREEMENT AMONG THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR, THE MUNICIPAL
GOVERNMENT OF BARAS, RIZAL AND THE NATIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
FOR THE RELOCATION OF ABOUT ONE THOUSAND ({1000) INFORMAL
SETTLERS FAMILIES (I5Fs) FROM THE CITY OF BACOOR™.

Eindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you,

Respegtfully yvours,

. KHALID A. ATEGA JR.
Sangguniang Panlungsod Secretary

Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR 2023 Awardee
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